From: Parr, Andrew
To: Ikeler, Rachael; Porter, Holly; Alfaro, Suedy
Cc: Cavanaugh, Adria
Subject: RE: REVIEW REQUESTED | EMS Fees Board Letter
Date: Thursday, March 3, 2022 11:19:56 AM
Attachments: image006.png

image007.png

image008.png

image010.png

| read through the new edits and support the BL as presented. Andy

Andrew (Andy) Parr, EMS Administrator
San Diego County EMS Office

Public Safety Group — San Diego County Fire
858-245-4231

Emergency Medical Services

From: |keler, Rachael <Rachael.lkeler@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2022 8:55 AM

To: Porter, Holly <Holly.Porter@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Alfaro, Suedy <Suedy.Alfaro@sdcounty.ca.gov>;
Parr, Andrew <Andrew.Parr@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Cc: Cavanaugh, Adria <Adria.Cavanaugh@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Subject: FW: REVIEW REQUESTED | EMS Fees Board Letter

Importance: High

Good Morning Approvers!

This is just a friendly reminder we are pending your approvals or any further feedback. Please let me
know if you have any questions or concerns and [ would be happy to help!

Thank you,

Rachael N. Ikeler (Formerly Gufler)
(She/Her/Hers)

CAO Staff Officer
COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO | Public Safety Group

Rachael.lkeler@sdcounty.ca.gov
619.507.1654 (Cell)

1600 Pacific Highway, Suite 205, San Diego, CA 92101-2422 | MS A-65

From: lkeler, Rachael

Sent: Wednesday, March 2, 2022 10:51 AM

To: Porter, Holly <Holly.Porter@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Alfaro, Suedy <Suedy.Alfaro@sdcounty.ca.gov>;
Helms, Emily <Emily.Helms@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Parr, Andrew <Andrew.Parr@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Cc: Cavanaugh, Adria <Adria.Cavanaugh@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Collins, Jeff
<Jeff.Collins@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Kennedy, Toroshinia <Toroshinia.Kennedy@sdcounty.ca.gov>;
Degracia, Rosemarie <Rosemarie.Degracia@sdcounty.ca.gov>
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County of San Diego

Emergency Medical Services




By regularly reviewing costs and fees, departments can recuperate costs in a systematic manner,
cnsure all fees arc fair and cquitable, and cnable stakeholders to plan for fee increases. In
accordance with Board Policy B-29, County EMS recently reviewed cight fees and associated
costs. and proposes adjustments to seven of those fees during Fiscal Year 2022-23. including five
fee increases and two fee decreases. One fee remains unchanged. Attachment A is a summar
comparison of current and proposed fees. The Auditor and Controller has reviewed and approved
the supporting documentation and methodology for the proposed fee adjustments.





Action

Number of
Fees

Description

Increases

5

EMT/Advanced EMT

Initial RenewalPrehospita-Personnek3)
om current $106 to $126
Paramedic Accreditation Initial from current

$106 to $126

Mobile Intensive Care Nurse Authorization
Initial from current $106 to $126
Continuing Education Provider) from
current $1.135 to $1.335

Base Station Hospital Designation-3) from
current $19.972 to $24.888

Decreases

‘Annual Vehicle Inspection-H) from current
$392 to $325

Trauma Center Hospital Designation-()
from current $52.419 to $47.503

No Change

‘Ambulance Provider Permit-H) remains
$3.549

Total Fees
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Subject: FW: REVIEW REQUESTED | EMS Fees Board Letter

Importance: High

Good Morning!

Additional feedback was requested to be incorporated in the attached Board Letter. The following
verbiage was added to the overview for further clarification, as well as the background chart was

updated to discuss the fee changes further.

By regularly reviewing costs and fees, departments can recuperate costs in a systematic manner,
ensure all fees are fair and equitable, and enable stakeholders to plan for fee increases. In
accordance with Board Policy B-29, County EMS recently reviewed eight fees and associated
costs, and proposes adjustments to seven of those fees during Fiscal Year 2022-23, including five
fee increases and two fee decreases. One fee remains unchanged. Attachment A is a summary

comparison of current and proposed fees. The Auditor and Controller has reviewed and approved

the supporting documentation and methodo

logy for the proposed fee adjustments.

Number of

Action Fees

Description

EMT/Advanced EMT

Increases 5

Initial RenewalPrehospital Pessonnel {34
from current $106 to $126
Paramedic Accreditation Initial from current

$106 to $126

Mobile Intensive Care Nurse Authorization
Initial from current $106 to $126
Continuing Education Provider- from
current $1.135 to $1.335

Base Station Hospital Designation{3} from
current $19.972 to $24.888

Decreases

Annual Vehicle Inspection{H) from current
$392 to $325

Trauma Center Hospital Designation-{+}
from current $52.419 to $47.503

No Change

Ambulance Provider Permit-{}} remains
$3.549

Total Fees

For those who have already approved, your
you have any questions or concerns, please

Thank you,

Rachael N. Ikeler (Formerly Gufler)
(She/Her/Hers)

CAO Staff Officer

COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO | Public Safety Group
Rachael.lIkeler@sdcounty.ca.gov

619.507.1654 (Cell)

1600 Pacific Highway, Suite 205, San Diego, CA

approvals will incorporate these requested changes. If
let Adria or I know, and we would be happy to assist!

92101-2422 | MS A-65
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From: |keler, Rachael

Sent: Wednesday, March 2, 2022 7:27 AM

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

Good Morning All!

This is just a friendly reminder your approvals or feedback is requested no later than close of

business tomorrow, March 3. If you have feedback you wish to have incorporated into the attached
documents, please let either Adria or I know and we will make sure this is included in the final
docket version.

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

From: Cavanaugh, Adria <Adria.Cavanaugh@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 28, 2022 3:03 PM

To: Porter, Holly <Holly.Porter@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Degracia, Rosemarie
<Rosemarie.Degracia@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Collins, Jeff <Jeff.Collins@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Parr, Andrew
<Andrew.Parr@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Helms, Emily <Emily.Helms@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Kennedy,
Toroshinia <Toroshinia.Kennedy@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Alfaro, Suedy <Suedy.Alfaro@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: lkeler, Rachael <Rachael.lkeler@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Subject: FW: REVIEW REQUESTED | EMS Fees Board Letter

Attached version of the EMS Fees Board Letter edited and polished by Suedy.
Thanks!
Adria

Adria Cavanaugh, Program Coordinator
San Diego County EMS Office

Public Safety Group — San Diego County Fire
M: 619-733-1538

County of San Dicgo
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From: Cavanaugh, Adria <Adria.Cavanaugh@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2022 11:39 AM

To: Porter, Holly <Holly.Porter@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Degracia, Rosemarie
<Rosemarie.Degracia@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Collins, Jeff <Jeff.Collins@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Parr, Andrew
<Andrew.Parr@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Helms, Emily <Emily.Helms@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Kennedy,
Toroshinia <Toroshinia.Kennedy@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Subject: REVIEW REQUESTED | EMS Fees Board Letter

Good Morning All!

Due to technical difficulties with EA, please see the attached AN ORDINANCE AMENDING
ARTICLE XX OF THE SAN DIEGO COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE ORDINANCE
CODE, RELATING TO SAN DIEGO COUNTY EMERGENCY MEDICAL
SERVICES FEES (DISTRICTS: ALL) board letter.

Could you please r nd to this email with your approvals or any feedback you wish to have
incorporated into the final version? If possible, please review and approve no later than Thursday,
March 3rd, to meet timeline purposes. Clerk of the Board has said they will no longer be granting
extensions past noon on docket day.

Thank you,

Adria

Adria Cavanaugh, Program Coordinator
San Diego County EMS Office

Public Safety Group — San Diego County Fire
M: 619-733-1538

County of San Dicgo
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From: Porter, Holly

To: Ikeler, Rachael

Subject: RE: REVIEW REQUESTED | EMS Fees Board Letter
Date: Thursday, March 3, 2022 10:29:31 AM
Attachments: image003.png

image004.png
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Approved.

Holly

From: lkeler, Rachael <Rachael.lkeler@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 3, 2022 8:55 AM

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
know if you have any questions or concerns and I would be happy to help!

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

From: Ikeler, Rachael

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

EMS

Emengency Medical Services





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
fee increases and two fee decreases. One fee remains unchanged. Attachment A 1s a summary
comparison of current and proposed fees. The Auditor and Controller has reviewed and approved
the supporting documentation and methodology for the proposed fee adjustments.

Number of

Action Fees Description
s _EMT/Advanced EMT |
Increases 5 " .
Initial RenewalPrehospital PersenneH33}

from current $106 to $126

* Paramedic Accreditation Initial from current
$106 to $126

e Mobile Intensive Care Nurse Authorization
Initial from current $106 to $126

e Continuing Education Provider-3} from
current $1.135 to $1.335

s Base Station Hospital Designation-{34} from
current $19.972 to $24.888

Decreases 2 s Annual Vehicle Inspection{H)_from current
$392 to $325

e Trauma Center Hospital Designation-{1}
from current $52.419 to $47.503

No Change 1 s Ambulance Provider Permit-{}} remains

$3.549

Total Fees ]

For those who have already approved, your approvals will incorporate these requested changes. If
you have any questions or concerns, please let Adria or I know, and we would be happy to assist!

Thank you,

Rachael N. Ikeler (Formerly Gufler)
(She/Her/Hers)

CAO Staff Officer
COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO | Public Safety Group

Rachael.Ikeler@sdcounty.ca.gov
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


mailto:Rachael.Ikeler@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Holly.Porter@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Suedy.Alfaro@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Emily.Helms@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Andrew.Parr@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Adria.Cavanaugh@sdcounty.ca.gov

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
Could you please respond to this email with your approvals or any feedback you wish to have
incorporated into the final version? If possible, please review and approve no later than

to meet timeline purposes. Clerk of the Board has said they will no longer be granting
extensions past noon on docket day.
Thank you,
Adria

Adria Cavanaugh, Program Coordinator
San Diego County EMS Office

Public Safety Group — San Diego County Fire
M: 619-733-1538
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From: Collins, Jeff

To: Cavanaugh, Adria; Porter, Holly; Degracia, Rosemarie; Parr, Andrew; Helms, Emily; Kennedy, Toroshinia; Alfaro,
Suedy

Cc: Ikeler, Rachael

Subject: RE: REVIEW REQUESTED | EMS Fees Board Letter

Date: Monday, February 28, 2022 4:15:42 PM

Attachments: image002.pna

No changes from me. Approved.

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
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From: Cavanaugh, Adria

To: Ikeler, Rachael

Subject: FW: REVIEW REQUESTED | EMS Fees Board Letter
Date: Monday, February 28, 2022 2:09:48 PM
Attachments: image002.png

Adria Cavanaugh, Program Coordinator
San Diego County EMS Office

Public Safety Group — San Diego County Fire
M: 619-733-1538

County of San Dicgo

From: Degracia, Rosemarie <Rosemarie.Degracia@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2022 11:57 AM

To: Cavanaugh, Adria <Adria.Cavanaugh@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: REVIEW REQUESTED | EMS Fees Board Letter

Approved.

Thank you,
Rosemarie (619-531-4521)

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
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From: Alfaro, Suedy

To: Parr, Andrew; Ikeler, Rachael; Porter, Holly
Cc: Cavanaugh, Adria
Subject: RE: REVIEW REQUESTED | EMS Fees Board Letter
Date: Thursday, March 3, 2022 11:46:33 AM
Attachments: image002.png

image012.png

This is approved.

From: Parr, Andrew <Andrew.Parr@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2022 11:20 AM

To: Ikeler, Rachael <Rachael.lkeler@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Porter, Holly
<Holly.Porter@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Alfaro, Suedy <Suedy.Alfaro@sdcounty.ca.gov>
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

From: Ikeler, Rachael <Rachael.lkeler@sdcounty.ca.gov>

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

By regularly reviewing costs and fees, departments can recuperate costs in a syst:mahc manner,
ensure all fees are fair and equitable, and enable stakeholders to plan for fee ncreases. In
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
o EMT/Advanced EMT
Increases 5
Imitial RenewalPrehospital Persennel{3)

from current $106 to $126

* Paramedic Accreditation Initial from current
5106 to 5126

e Mobile Intensive Care Nurse Authorization
Initial from current $106 to 5126

* Continning Education Provider-{1} from
current 51,135 to §1,335

» Base Station Hospital Designation-{}} from
current $19.972 to $24 888

Decreases 2 « Annual Vehicle Inspection-{1) from current
£302 to §325

e Trauma Center Hospital Designation-{1}
from current §52.419 to 847503

No Change 1 *  Ambulance Provider Permit-{}} remains

$3.549

Total Fees 8

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
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From: Kennedy, Toroshinia

To: Cavanaugh, Adria

Cc: Ikeler, Rachael

Subject: RE: REVIEW REQUESTED | EMS Fees Board Letter
Date: Monday, February 28, 2022 11:57:14 AM
Attachments: image004.png

Approved.

Toroshinia Kennedy, MPA
she/her/hers

County of San Diego

Office of Financial Planning
1600 Pacific Highway, Room 352
San Diego, CA 92101

@ 858.694.2231

P4 toroshinia.kennedy@sdcounty.ca.gov

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
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